

Draft Minutes – Angle Community Council Meeting, Wednesday 18th January 2023 Angle Village Hall

Present: Community Clls Howells, Ward, Watkins and Williams (Chair), County Councillor Alderman, Mrs Jo-Anne Lewis (member of the public), and Mr M Newton joined mid meeting.

Apologies: None

Declarations of interest: None

- Approval of minutes from meeting held on 7th December 2022, agreed by all, signed by Cllr Williams
 - 1. Action points from last meeting.
 - West Angle Bay emergency issues. Jade of Wavecrest café happy to have notice inside the café re access caravan site phone for emergencies. SM Sam Kurtz is raising issue of phones throughout PCNPA at higher level.
 - 2. <u>Playpark update</u>. PCC have informed us that the original area identified for transfer has been agreed with the neighbouring school owner. Our Solicitor has requested confirmation of change of ownership is with PCC in order to proceed with the CAT transfer. Meeting with Solicitor to be arranged.
 - 3. Notice board update Cllr Williams to progress this
 - 4. <u>Councillor / Clerk vacancies.</u> Mr Mark newton is interested in the clerk role, and attended the meeting to gain insight, arrangements made for Cllr Williams to discuss details in the next week. Still no interest in councillor vacancies.
 - 5. <u>Speed signs.</u> Cllr Williams reported that Hundleton had received a grant for the installation but no further details provided by Hundleton clerk
 - 6. <u>Highway issues.</u> Communication with PCC re developing potholes at the area of concern near Carter's Green. No response as yet.
 - 7. West Angle Bay Toilets. Letter submitted to PCC with our response. outcome awaited.
- **2. Broad band update**. There have been some installation issues. We are now waiting confirmation of date to install the line.
- **3.** Warm spaces update. A slow beginning to events but programme now circulated for January and February. First Children's film event well.
- 4. Update from County Councillor. Budget review will be challenging for the County.

5. Consultations.

 Notification of Dragon LNG Preapplication consultation arrived to late for this agenda, but circulated for comment and posted on face book for information. A Community Consultation Event will be held on Thursday 26th January 2023, Newton Hall, Main Road, Waterston, SA73 1DR from 1.30pm – 7.30pm. Comments back to Dragon LNG by 11.59 pm on 23rd February 2023

6. Treasurers Report

Payments to be made. None. Confirmation of Donation to Air Ambulance. A section 137
payment of £1000.00 agreed as the community have benefitted form access to this service a
couple of times. Future review in next financial year will be considered



- 2. <u>Bank Balances</u>. Reviewed by all reconciled with bank statements and signed off by Cllr Howells. Current Acc £10,235.59; Reserve Acc £4015.04; Community Fund £38,998.23; Playpark Acc £33,902.08.
- 3. <u>Budget review</u> for 2022-2023 and confirmation of 2023-2024 precept. Budget on line for an end of year balance of ~£8,550.59 with clerk in post but without notice board payment (~£1,000) or Sec 137 payment (£1,00.00) which would leave a balance of ~£6,550.59. Precept Discussed and agreed at December meeting to reduce to £4,200 for 2023-2024. Due to postponement of original January meeting by one week, forms completed and submitted by 13th January as requested by PCC.

7. Planning issues.

- 1. <u>Erebus application update</u>. Conditional approval of installation of an underground connection cable and associated infrastructure. David jones is also arranging a VR experience and educational session during February Half term at the VH.
- 2. <u>Greenlink update.</u> Due to geographical issues and Archaeological findings, there has been a delay in completion of the directional drilling, which is now anticipated to roll into February. The direction of night time lights has been addressed. There will be monitoring (using drones), of the bentonite being discharged into the sea at Freshwater West. The drilling here will be tide dependent.

8. Highway Issues

- 1. Passing places. No further update CIIR Ward will follow this up.
- 2. B4320 near Carters Green monitoring update see point 1.1.6

9. Training

 Ongoing training program available from OVW- circulated. Cllr Williams interested in community engagement session.

10. Meetings attended by Cllrs and forthcoming meetings.

1. OVW area meeting 16th Jan. value of the Financial and governance toolkit raised as this could be used by the Audit Office

11. Communication received and circulated – no particular issues raised by ACC but some Individual responses submitted.

- 1. Evaluation of Public Health resources
- 2. Single-use Plastics Bill Infographic Material
- 3. Electoral Administration and Reform White Paper
- 4. Council's Budget 2023 24 Consultation

Additional issues raised during the meeting will be deferred to the next meeting.

Cllr Williams will post an invitation to residents for interest in Home safety checks by Fire Service so that a coordinated visit can be arranged for those interested.

Clr Ward reported that he had just received feedback regarding renovations of PCC owned empty properties in the village. There is likely to be another 8 months wait before they are ready for use.



Date and time of next meeting: 8th February at 18.30 (Due to post Christmas deferral of January meeting,)

